TO: BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
FROM: HAZELANN B. COOK, EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR
DATE: September 3, 2020

Due to the corona virus outbreak, Hamden Authority’s office is closed to the public. The next meeting of the
Board of Commissioners of the Hamden Housing Authority will be held on Thursday, September 10, 2020 and
pursuant to Governor Lamont’s Executive Order will be accessible through a Zoom Meeting (see details below)

Join Zoom Meeting
https://us02web.zoom.us/}/83520227962?pwd=U1RmaEt2bnBuVEZKMVhwak5sRk5sZz09

Meeting ID: 835 2022 7962

Passcode: 701056

One tap mobile

+19294362866,,835202279624#,,,,,,0#,,701056# US (New York)

Dial by your location
+1 929 436 2866 US (New York)

Meeting ID: 835 2022 7962

Passcode: 701056
Find your local number: https://us02web.zoom.us/u/kdaTG9awCF

THE MEETING WILL OPEN AT 12:00 Noon

ON THE AGENDA:
Public Opinion

APPROVAL OF PREVIOUS MINUTES:

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR’S REPORT:
Dealing with COVID-19

Applying for Congregate Grant
Applying for Affordable Grant

IN-HOUSE TREASURER’S REPORT:
Finance Director

CORRESPONDENCE:

OLD BUSINESS:
Washer and Dryer Report




Congregate Housing & Assisted Living Update
Centerville Village, Hamden Village & Mt. Carmel Updates
Affordable Housing
Section 8 Update
Maintenance Update
Hurricane Isaias August 5"
Tornado August 27th

NEW BUSINESS:
HUD 5 Year Plan

EXECUTIVE SESSION:
Tenant Matters
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